From: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2019 8:53 PM EST

To: Matt de Ferranti <mdeferranti@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: Re: Condolences

FYI - John Milliken will attend our meeting tomorrow. It was a good suggestion.

Andrew VanHorn
Work 240.333.3815
Cell 202.257.1014

On Mar 7, 2019, at 4:53 PM, Matt de Ferranti <mdeferranti@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

My thoughts and respects to you and those who knew him.
Matt

Matt de Ferranti
Member, Arlington County Board

Any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests.

From: Andrew Vanhorn [mailto:avanhorn@jbgsmith.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2019 4:20 PM

To: Matt de Ferranti <mdeferranti@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: Re: Condolences

Thanks for the kind note. He was a very generous and thoughtful person, and will be missed by many of the senior team
here.

Andrew VanHorn
Work 240.333.3815
Cell 202.257.1014

On Mar 7, 2019, at 4:10 PM, Matt de Ferranti <mdeferranti@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL

Andy,

| suspect you may have known Mr. Brown. My condolences to you and your colleagues.
Thank you,

Matt

Matt de Ferranti

Member, Arlington County Board
2100 Clarendon Blvd., Suite 300
Arlington, VA 22201
mdeferranti@arlingtonva.us

(703) 228-3130

Any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA) requests.

Confidentiality Notice: This message and its attachments are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain information that is confidential, proprietary, privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable
law or doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, reliance
upon or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender,
and delete and destroy all copies of this message and its attachments. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by
transmission errors.



